
   
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
   

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021 
 

RESIDENTS ARE WELCOME TO WATCH THE MEETINGS VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT  
(https://www.facebook.com/peru.illinois) 

QUESTIONS CAN BE PRESENTED USING THE COMMENT FUNCTION OR EMAILED TO  
DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm)  

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
 
MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 10, 2021 
 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES OCTOBER 12, 2020; FEBRUARY 11, 2021 AND MAY 5, 2021 
 
CITY CLERK’S REPORT OF CASH RECEIVED FOR APRIL 2021 
 
SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS FOR FEBRUARY 2021 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT FOR MARCH 2021 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  

      
1. FINANCE & SAFETY SERVICES COMMITTEE     
  

DISBURSEMENTS for May 26, 2021 
 
Motion to authorize the Police Department to continue the K-9 program using funds from the 
Drug Fine/Forfeiture account   

 
 Update and Discussion of Phase II of Peru Economic Support. 

https://www.facebook.com/peru.illinois


 
 
2. PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE   
 

Motion to approve City-Wide Specialty Landscaping Services for $23,155.14 
 
Motion to seek bids for 4 bundles of 2800’ ft of 2” Schedule 40 PVC conduit, 20’ 
lengths. 
 
Discussion for purpose of minutes to indicate Area 5 Phase 1 Sewer Separation Project 
will be constructed with local funds only 

 
 Motion to authorize the mayor to execute the IDOT Traffic Signal Master Agreement 
 

  
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF TIFFANY EILERS CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 2926 7TH STREET, PERU, IL 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF TIFFANY EILERS 
CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2926 7TH STREET IN THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF A 2015 FORD INTERCEPTOR SEDAN TO THE VILLAGE 
OF LOSTANT 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF AN EASEMENT FROM WALTER J. ZUKOWSKI AND 
NANCY L. ZUKOWSKI (PIN: 17-16-317-012) 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CITY OF PERU POLICE AND FIRE COMMITTEE MEETING DATES 
FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF PERU COMMITTEE OF A WHOLE MEETING DATES FOR 
CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
AN ORDINANCE RENAMING THE FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES COMMITTEE AND AMENDING 
CITY OF PERU FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATES FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, LLC AS 
CORPORATION COUNSEL FOR THE CITY OF PERU 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF PERU PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING DATES FOR 
CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
AN ORDINANCE FIXING WAGES FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS COMMENCING 
MAY 1, 2021 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2022 
 
RESOLUTION APPOINTING KLEIN THORPE AND JENKINGS AS LABOR COUNSEL 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 



UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Motion to re-appoint Jeff King as Fire Marshall 
 
Motion to seek applicants for the position of staff accountant  
 
Motion to seek applicants for Human Resource assistant 
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Communication from James Hurst requesting variance for the property located at 1421 23rd 

Street. 
 
ITEM NO. 2  Communication from Terri Welch requesting variance for property located at 2601 5th Street 

 
 
ITEM NO. 3  Communication from Chris Ellberg of Illinois Valley Animal Rescue requesting permission to 

hold an IVAR Pet Festival at Baker Lake on Saturday, September 25th   
 

ITEM NO. 4 Communication from Matt Becker of Stone Jug requesting permission to close off Schuyler 
Street from 4th Street to 3rd Street on May 30th from 9am-8pm 

 
ITEM NO. 5 Communication from Stage 212 requesting use of Centennial Park for an outdoor performance 

on the following dates: June 11, 12, 17 from 4:30pm-9:30pm; June 13th from 12pm-5pm; June 
19th from 12pm-9:30pm  

 
 
 
MAYOR’S NOTES 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
MEETINGS TO CONSIDER THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, COMPENSATION, DISCIPLINE, 
PERFORMANCE OR DISMISSAL OF SPECIFIC EMPLOYEES, INCLUDING THE PUBLIC BODY’S LEGAL 
COUNSEL, OR TO HEAR TESTIMONY ON A COMPLAINT LODGED AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE TO 
DETERMINE ITS VALIDITY 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MAY 10, 2021 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Ken Kolowski in the Peru City 
Council Chambers on Monday, May 10, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo present; Mayor 
Kolowski present. 

All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

PRESENTATION 

MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS  

Mayor Kolowski presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 26, 2021 1st Meeting; Regular 
Meeting Minutes of April 26, 2021 2nd Meeting; Special Meeting Minutes of May 5, 2021; General Fund 
and Miscellaneous Funds Report for March 2021 and Utility Fund Report for March 2021. Alderman 
Waldorf made a motion the minutes and reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Payton 
seconded the motion; motion carried. 

FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE  

Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on April 28, 2021:  

FUND NAME      TOTAL EXPENSES 

General Fund                       $637,886.07 

Insurance Fund                             4,157.93 

Utility Fund                     566,631.07  

Airport Fund                                 749.99  

Total                     $1,209,470.06 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the 
usual manner. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion 
carried. 

Justin Miller, Director of Finance initiated a discussion regarding the City of Peru Economic Support 
program and stated there is $45,000 left over from the program. Mr. Miller stated he re-applied for use of 
the funds and approval was granted, therefore, creating a City of Peru Phase II Economic Support 
program. Mr. Miller provided a handout explaining the criteria to be eligible for remaining funds.   
Alderman Payton made a motion to approve Phase II of Peru Economic Support Program Guideline and 
Application. Alderman Tieman seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion 
carried. 

Alderman Waldorf made a motion to approve cost sharing quote with the Illinois Valley Pistol Shrimp 
from SportsField for field upgrades at Veteran’s Park for $13,700. Alderman Edgcomb seconded the 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MAY 10, 2021 
   

 2 

motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

Police Chief Doug Bernabei reported replaced cars will be marketed for resale and got no offers. Chief 
Bernabei stated an interested community offered the city $7,000 for a vehicle. Corporate Counsel will 
prepare a resolution for sale of vehicle. 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE  

PSM Jeff King reported on issues with two lift stations. PSM King stated the 30th Street lift station by 
Baker Lake is an emergency repair needing wiring and new pump at an approximate cost of $12,000 and 
the Menards lift station suffered a main pump failure and running on a secondary pump. 

PSM King reported on a aging X Mark mower for the parks department that needs to be replaced. PSM 
King stated he received a quote from Smith Services and Sales for $16,184.00 

PSM King reported on an issue with a basement backup on 26th Street between Rock and Plain Street 
noting the backup is due to diapers being flushed. PSM King stated they are going to canvas the 
neighborhood and remind residents not to flush anything besides toilet paper. 

Alderman Edgcomb asked Eric Carls, Director of Engineering and Zoning to report on the standing water 
near the new police station. Mr. Carls noted the slow drain down due to EPA run off filters. 

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  

PROCLAMATIONS 

Mayor Kolowski proclaimed May 9-15, 2021 as National Police Week and May 15, 2021 as Peace 
Officers Memorial Day. Alderman Edgcomb made a motion the proclamation be received and placed on 
file. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

City Clerk Dave Bartley provided an on the more than $70,000 in delinquent utility charges the city was 
owed as of last month. Bartley explain this issue has been talked about at council meetings over the past 
few months his office has attempted to give all residents with outstanding charges an opportunity to make 
payment arrangements. As of April 12, the outstanding balance was $76,089, and as of April 30 the 
amount fell to $73,667 and as of May 10 the amount was sitting at $64,814. Clerk Dave Bartley reported 
26 residents made no contact with the city, 13 have paid in-full, 24 have made payments along with 
making a payment agreement and 16 have made agreements but have made no payments. Clerk Bartley 
stated said all of these accounts have been receiving a monthly delinquent notice besides a three-month 
hiatus during the height of the COVID-19 pandemic. The council discussed and agreed a June 1st 
deadline is more than fair and residents have been given enough of an opportunity to respond, those who 
have made no effort to contact the city, if no such effort is made ad disruption in their utility services will 
be enforced. 

Eric Carls, Director of Engineering and Zoning reported on the closure of the bridge to the Peru boat 
ramp. Mr. Carls stated the bridge is closed pending inspection by IDOT and closed originally due to 
failed inspection. 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MAY 10, 2021 
   

 3 

Alderman Buffo asked Eric Carls, Director of Engineering and Zoning to look into parking issues toward 
Sunset Park. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Alderman Payton made a motion to approve Mayor’s appointment of Alderman Dave Waldorf as 
Chairman of Public Services Committee. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave 
Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus 
and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion to approve Mayor’s appointment of Alderman Tom Payton as 
Chairman of Finance Committee. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley 
called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo 
voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Tieman made a motion to approve Mayor’s creation of a Police and Fire Committee to be 
chaired by Alderman Aaron Buffo. Alderman Edgcomb seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley 
called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo 
voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Payton made a motion to approve Mayor’s reappointment of Jeff King as Fire Chief. Alderman 
Edgcomb seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, 
Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion to approve Mayor’s reappointment of Jeff King as Public Services 
Manager (PSM). Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion 
carried. 
 
Alderman Payton made a motion to approve Mayor’s reappointment of Roelif Loveland to the Board of 
Fire and Police Commissioners for a 3-year term ending April 30, 2024. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion to approve reappointment of Cary Miller, Tom Atkinson, Mark Lucas, 
Angela Kalsto, and Gary Grabowski to the Planning/Zoning Commission for a 5-year term ending May 
2026. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen 
Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion to hire selected candidate for Public Works Laborer position. 
Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, 
Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion to seek candidates for an additional Public Works Laborer opening, 
due to a retirement. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion 
carried. 
 
Alderman Edgcomb made a motion to seek candidates for a Public Safety Telecommunicator/Office 
Assistant for the Police Department. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MAY 10, 2021 
   

 4 

called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo 
voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Reported on behalf of the Peru CSO that the veteran’s banners do not fit on the new poles; open to more 
discussion. Mayor Kolowski complimented the Peru CSO on their efforts.  

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Clerk Bartley presented a petition from Tiffany Eilers requesting variance for the property located at 2926 
7th Street. Alderman Lukosus made a motion the petition be received, placed on file and referred to the 
Planning/Zoning Commission for review and recommendation. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; 
motion carried. 

Clerk Bartley presented a communication from the Better Fishing Association of Northern Illinois (BFA) 
requesting permission to hold the 22nd annual Baker Lake Fishing Expo on May 22 ,2021; authorize 
$1,000 donation. Alderman Ballard made a motion the communication be received, placed on file and 
permission granted. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried. 

Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Trisha Jamison requesting permission to hold a DS 
(dravet syndrome)/Epilepsy Awareness Walk on Saturday, October 9th from 7am-1pm. Alderman 
Lukosus made a motion the communication be received, placed on file and permission granted. Alderman 
Sapienza seconded the motion; motion carried. 

MAYOR’S NOTES 

Mayor Kolowski reminded the council of the upcoming events: 
• Police Week (May 9-15) 
• TBM Avenger Salute to Veterans  

o Hoping for good weather 
• Baker Lake Fishing Expo (May 22) 
• Pistol Shrimp Opening Day (May 28) 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

CLOSED SESSION                                                   

Mayor Kolowski asked for a closed session for the discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed 
under the act either for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the 
minutes required by the act. Alderman Payton made a motion to go into closed session. Alderman Buffo 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, 
Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

Closed session began at 7:50; ended 7:53 p.m. 

Alderman Buffo made a motion to reopen the meeting. Alderman Edgcomb seconded the motion. City 
Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Tieman, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, 
Lukosus and Buffo present; Mayor Kolowski present. 

ADJOURNMENT  



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MAY 10, 2021 
   

 5 

Alderman Tieman made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Edgcomb seconded the 
motion and motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:54 P.M. 

















































FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
21 Garbage Fund
60 Utility Fund 
85 Airport Fund 12,957.67                                                    

3,951,202.56$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 05/26/2021

1,590,072.25                                               

2,185,321.68                                               

92,203.50                                                    
70,647.46                                                    



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-12-45110 CLERK LIFE-JUN21 17.30                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-12-45120 CLERK DENTAL-JUN21 69.15                  DENTAL INSURA
NEOPOST 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG METER REFILL 500.00                POSTAGE
IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 10 -5-12-56400 KYOCERA-APR21 38.87                  MAINTENANCE A
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-12-65200 BATT BCKUP-CLERK 139.99                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-12-65200 SUPPLIES 29.99                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-12-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 204.24                OPERATING SUP
IV NET 10 -5-12-92900 MAY21 PORT-CLERK 75.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-14-45110 ENGINEERING LIFE-JUN21 43.25                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-14-45120 ENG DENTAL-JUN21 257.58                DENTAL INSURA
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-45150 IPAD/CASE ENG 889.46                INSUR DEDUCT
TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-14-54900 CODE ENFR MOWS 150.00                CODE ENFORCEM
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-14-54950 ADJ HEARING-MAY21 166.66                ADM HEARING E
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-55500 PROJECT MTG 28.89                  EDUCATION/MEE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-55500 CARLS-CIVIL 3D TRNG CLASS 1,095.00            EDUCATION/MEE
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-14-65200 BINDERS 65.10                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-14-65200 PHONE CASE 39.95                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-65200 TOLLS 37.80                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-65200 WIRELESS MOUSE 32.24                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-65200 PRINTER/INK-ENG 376.98                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-65200 BATT BCKUP-ZONING 55.99                  OPERATING SUP
CREATIVE APPAREL 10 -5-14-65200 LOGO GEAR 161.92                OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-14-65500 APR 2021 FUEL-ENGINR 79.27                  FUEL & OIL VE
IV NET 10 -5-14-92900 MAY21 PORT-ENG 75.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-15-45120 COBRA DENTAL-JUN21 111.22                DENTAL INSURA
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 5/5 HRA-GF 1,357.33            KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 5/12 HRA-GF 1,070.26            KBA-HRA FUND
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-15-51210 REMOTE SUPPORT 26.25                  R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-15-51220 WEBPAGE MAINT 37.50                  R&M/WEBSITE
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-15-53100 MISC ENGINR 550.00                ENGINEERING E
NORTH CENTRAL BEHAVIORA 10 -5-15-53420 MAY21 EMPLOYEE ASSIST 158.00                MEDICAL SERVI
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-15-54950 ADJ HEARING-MAY21 166.67                ADM HEARING E
LOCAL GOVT NEWS (LGN) 10 -5-15-55300 ANN MBRSHP 1,260.00            PROFESSIONAL
LASALLE PUBLISHING 10 -5-15-56200 APR21 ADS 2,830.00            PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 ZONING HEARING 276.45                PUBLISHING/AD
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-15-57100 01-070958-00/INNER CITY LOT LT 2,787.75            UTILITIES
MARCO, INC 10 -5-15-59900 SHARP CONTRACT 63.25                  CONTRACTUAL S
NCIC OF GOVERNMENTS 10 -5-15-59900 PRE DISASTER MITIGATION PRGM 993.38                CONTRACTUAL S
MCS ADVERTISING 10 -5-15-65200 VETERANS STICKERS 144.00                OPERATING SUP
UPS 10 -5-15-65200 SHIPPING 17.22                  OPERATING SUP
UPS 10 -5-15-65200 SHIPPING 29.05                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 ZOOM FOR MEETINGS 327.17                COVID19 EXPEN
IL LIQUOR CONTROL COMMI 10 -5-15-91013 LIQUOR LICENSE-AIRSHOW 25.00                  MOTEL TAX-AIR
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 CHI SUNTIMES 7.98                    MISCELLANEOUS
THE FLOWER BAR 10 -5-15-92900 TEACHER APPR WEEK 240.00                MISCELLANEOUS
IL VALLEY ANIMAL RESCUE 10 -5-15-94140 APR21 CONTRIBUTIONS 50.00                  IVAR DONATION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-16-45110 POLICE LIFE-JUN21 224.90                GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-16-45120 POLICE DENTAL-JUN21 1,644.64            DENTAL INSURA
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 PISCIA RETURNS (139.95)              CLOTHING ALLO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 PYSZKA RETURNS (99.99)                 CLOTHING ALLO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 PISCIA RETURNS (30.39)                 CLOTHING ALLO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 PISCIA CA 148.97                CLOTHING ALLO
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-47100 JONES CA 146.00                CLOTHING ALLO



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 HOCKING CA 94.57                  CLOTHING ALLO
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 BIAGIONI CA 187.57                CLOTHING ALLO
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 SINES CA 211.96                CLOTHING ALLO
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 BROWN CA 52.99                  CLOTHING ALLO
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 PYSZKA CA 123.90                CLOTHING ALLO
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 ANDERSON CA 104.98                CLOTHING ALLO
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 SINES CA 182.94                CLOTHING ALLO
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 RAYMOND CA 112.72                CLOTHING ALLO
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 PYSZKA CA 314.40                CLOTHING ALLO
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 BERNABEI CA 181.00                CLOTHING ALLO
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47100 PAUL CA 325.87                CLOTHING ALLO
BLAKE FRUND 10 -5-16-47110 FRUND 149.99                OTHER UNIFORM
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47110 SOMMER UNIFORM 117.95                OTHER UNIFORM
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47110 LEARY UNIFORM 1,797.76            OTHER UNIFORM
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47110 LEARY CA 244.95                OTHER UNIFORM
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47110 LEARY CA 17.50                  OTHER UNIFORM
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47110 HUNTER UNIFORM 1,648.43            OTHER UNIFORM
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47110 WRIGHT CA 388.48                OTHER UNIFORM
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47110 WRIGHT CA 99.95                  OTHER UNIFORM
SAM HARRIS UNIFORMS 10 -5-16-47110 HUNTER CA 121.50                OTHER UNIFORM
LEONE'S POLARIS 10 -5-16-51200 RANGER REPAIR 165.92                R&M/EQUIPMENT
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-51210 COMUPUTER SUPPL 101.13                R&M/COMPUTERS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-16-51210 SWITCH-NEW PD 799.00                R&M/COMPUTERS
IL SECRETARY OF STATE 10 -5-16-51300 2021 DURANGO-TITLE 150.00                R&M/VEHICLES
IL SECRETARY OF STATE 10 -5-16-51300 2021 DURANGO-LICENSE 8.00                    R&M/VEHICLES
KUSTOM SIGNALS INC 10 -5-16-51300 KNOBS 23.88                  R&M/VEHICLES
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD23 30.00                  R&M/VEHICLES
SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, I 10 -5-16-51300 PPD24 WINDSHIELD 49.95                  R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD47 BRAKE PADS 473.77                R&M/VEHICLES
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-16-54950 ADJ HEARING-MAY21 166.67                ADM HEARING E
CALL ONE 10 -5-16-56100 1128987-1503 4TH ST-POL 283.46                TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 13260-71020 2650 N PEORIA ST 9,383.57            UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH POLC 837.37                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-16-57100 01-018126-00/2650 PEORIA-POLC -                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-16-57100 01-040671-00/1503 4TH ST-POLC 909.49                UTILITIES
IV NET 10 -5-16-59900 MAY21 EMAIL SECURITY 76.00                  CONTRACTUAL S
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 67.76                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-65200 CALCULATOR 42.96                  OPERATING SUP
ARROW SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-16-65200 RECHARGE EXTNG 25.00                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-16-65200 BATT BCKUP-POL 64.99                  OPERATING SUP
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-65200 BADGES 591.29                OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-16-65200 LATH STAKES 245.90                OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-16-65220 DOG FOOD 120.48                SPECIAL PROGR
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-16-65500 APR 2021 FUEL-POLICE 4,889.02            FUEL & OIL VE
INTOXIMETERS, INC. 10 -5-16-88000 BREATHALYZER 479.00                NEW EQUIPMENT
SUNNY COMMUNICATIONS, I 10 -5-16-88310 NEW RADIO/MOUNT 995.00                NEW EQUIPMENT
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 10 -5-16-88400 NEW SQUAD EQUIP 3,500.00            NEW EQUIPMENT
GRIFFON SYSTEMS, INC 10 -5-16-89500 SECURITY/CONTRACT 107,000.00        POLICE STATIO
LEOPARDO COMPANIES INC 10 -5-16-89500 POLICE STATION-PAY APP14 588,886.00        POLICE STATIO
GRAPHIC ELECTRONICS INC 10 -5-16-92900 PLAQUE-ATKINS 49.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
IV NET 10 -5-16-92900 MAY21 PORT-POLICE 75.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
PERU LITTLE LEAGUE INC 10 -5-16-92900 DONATION 300.00                MISCELLANEOUS
SPORTSFIELDS INC 10 -5-16-92900 RPLC DMGD FITBIT 94.55                  MISCELLANEOUS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-17-45110 FIRE LIFE-JUN21 34.60                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-17-45120 FIRE DENTAL-JUN21 573.67                DENTAL INSURA
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-51200 STROKE LIGHTS-UTV 734.60                R&M/EQUIPMENT
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 TRAILER LOCK (24.00)                 R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 STARTER FLUID 6.98                    R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 COUPLER LOCK 55.99                  R&M/VEHICLES
LEONE'S POLARIS 10 -5-17-51300 RANGER REPAIR 1,850.81            R&M/VEHICLES
ILLINOIS FIRE CHIEFS AS 10 -5-17-55300 MEMBERSHIP 200.00                PROFESSIONAL
PETER RAGAZINCKY 10 -5-17-55500 CPR CARDS-REIMB 95.00                  EDUCATION/MEE
CALL ONE 10 -5-17-56100 1128974-1503 4TH ST-FIRE 56.79                  TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-17-56100 1128986-1503 4TH ST-FIRE -                      TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH FIRE 837.36                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-17-57100 01-040671-00/1503 4TH ST-FIRE 871.36                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-17-57100 01-040672-00/816 WEST ST 193.14                UTILITIES
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 25.77                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 25.77                  CONTRACTUAL S
ARROW SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 ANNUAL SERV 101.00                OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-17-65200 COFFEE 142.75                OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 10 -5-17-65200 SUPPLIES 106.49                OPERATING SUP
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-65200 BLACK EDGE 4.50                    OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-17-65500 APR 2021 FUEL-FIRE 1,076.83            FUEL & OIL VE
SUNNY COMMUNICATIONS, I 10 -5-17-88310 NEW RADIOS 5,345.00            NEW EQUIPMENT
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-88400 HOME DEPOT-RETURN TOOLS (474.05)              NEW EQUIPMENT
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-88400 NEW TRUCK LIGHTS 2,409.64            NEW EQUIPMENT
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-92900 TOLLS 37.70                  MISCELLANEOUS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-92900 PARKING 60.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-19-45110 STREET LIFE-JUN21 60.55                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-19-45120 STREET DENTAL-JUN21 231.96                DENTAL INSURA
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-19-47100 KONIECZKI CA 111.89                CLOTHING ALLO
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51200 G822 23.06                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51200 G823 22.51                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 10 -5-19-51200 MINI EXCV KEY 11.62                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51200 BELT 15.00                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 R401 31.19                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D315 34.98                  R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-51300 CALIPER 74.99                  R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-51300 BED COATING 15.99                  R&M/VEHICLES
JACK'S GAS & SERV INC 10 -5-19-51300 TRUCK INSPECTIONS 240.00                R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D314 CORE RETURN (598.50)              R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D310 MNTNCE 459.02                R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D310 MNTNCE 116.57                R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D304 MNTNCE 178.75                R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D314 MNTNCE 37.89                  R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D314 MNTNCE 1,062.66            R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D301 MNTNCE 177.04                R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D314 MNTNCE 1,196.20            R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D310 MNTNCE 635.02                R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D310 MNTNCE 140.37                R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D305 MNTNCE 97.08                  R&M/VEHICLES
LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, 10 -5-19-51300 D315 MNTNCE 105.71                R&M/VEHICLES
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 10 -5-19-51300 SUPPLIES 296.91                R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 ASPHALT 529.98                R&M/STREETS
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-19-51400 SHOOTING PK RD WORK 831.63                R&M/STREETS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51434 MIDTOWN RD-PAY2 287,096.11        STREET MAINT
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51434 MIDTOWN RD-PAY2 154,590.21        STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 MIDTWN RD STORM 2,671.00            STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 MIDTWN RD CONSTR 31,656.81          STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 N PEORIA ST 667.50                STREET MAINT
HR GREEN 10 -5-19-51434 UNYTITE DR EXT 25,708.12          STREET MAINT
JIMMY JOHN'S #167 10 -5-19-55510 SAFETY LUNCH 258.00                SAFETY TRAINI
CALL ONE 10 -5-19-56100 1128977-1012 PEORIA ST 53.36                  TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 15285-27851 RT 251 63.93                  UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 35940-87050 4003 PLNK RD 2,639.74            UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010019-00/PLANK RD-SALT BRN 0.58                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010028-00/30TH ST NIGHT LT 31.50                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010155-01/INTERSTATE ACRES 30.19                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010190-00/JC PENNY RD NL 42.00                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-018109-00/4003 PLANK PW GRG 623.63                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-018121-00/4271 ED URBAN DR 0.23                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-018128-00/N PEORIA RNDABOUT 160.39                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-060803-00/4TH & 251 NL 10.50                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-060806-00/NAVIGATION LT 177.66                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-070956-00/NICK/STADIUM/SS 12.60                  UTILITIES
COMCAST BUSINESS CABLE/ 10 -5-19-59900 PW INTERNET TO 6/16/21 363.93                CONTRACTUAL S
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 10 -5-19-59900 FEB21 SNOW REMOVAL 13,455.00          CONTRACTUAL S
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 10 -5-19-59900 HAUL SNOW 9,380.00            CONTRACTUAL S
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-19-59900 8TH & GREEN 20.00                  CONTRACTUAL S
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-19-59900 4TH & HENRY 20.00                  CONTRACTUAL S
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 80.62                  SIGNS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 238.79                SIGNS
AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 10 -5-19-65200 SAFETY GOGGLES 54.68                  OPERATING SUP
AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 10 -5-19-65200 CYLINDER LEASES 265.07                OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 19.55                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 MOUSE/BATT BACKUP PW 82.98                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 2 IPAD/CASE-PW 747.98                OPERATING SUP
CREATIVE APPAREL 10 -5-19-65200 LOGO GEAR 162.40                OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-19-65200 PAPER TOWELS 29.95                  OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-19-65200 WATER 33.75                  OPERATING SUP
KIMBALL MIDWEST 10 -5-19-65200 MULTIMETER 322.45                OPERATING SUP
S J SMITH CO., INC 10 -5-19-65200 ARGON MIX 5.40                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SAFETY GLASSES 16.00                  OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SAFETY GLASSES 40.00                  OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 EAR COVERS 90.00                  OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-19-65500 APR 2021 FUEL-STREET 581.76                FUEL & OIL VE
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 MUN BLDG-JUN21 30.00                  R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 POLICE-JUN21 30.00                  R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 FIRE-JUN21 30.00                  R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 CEMETERY-JUN21 30.00                  R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 PW BLDG-JUN21 30.00                  R&M/BUILDINGS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-22-51200 SWITCH-CITY HALL NETWORK 799.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
A&B AUTO BODY SUPPLY IN 10 -5-22-51700 RND-A-BOUT FLAG SUPPL 22.05                  R&M/GROUNDS
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-22-51700 FLAG SUPPLIES 124.82                R&M/GROUNDS
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-22-51700 FLAG SUPPLIES 328.68                R&M/GROUNDS
TITAN TELESCOPIC FLAGPO 10 -5-22-51700 FLAGS @ WELCOME SGNS 4,281.00            R&M/GROUNDS
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128988-1901 4TH ST-ADM 110.05                TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128989-1901 4TH ST-CLERK 351.99                TELEPHONE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-22-57100 77250-21000 1901 4TH 653.38                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-22-57100 01-040691-00/PLAZA MIRROR BLD 29.87                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-22-57100 01-040694-00/1901 4TH ST 990.82                UTILITIES
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 44.57                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 44.57                  CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 5/8; 5/15 325.00                CONTRACTUAL S
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 10 -5-22-59900 PW BLDG-APR21 CLEAN 1,000.00            CONTRACTUAL S
TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-22-59900 APR21 MISC MOW 7,365.00            CONTRACTUAL S
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-22-65200 CITY HALL WIFI 198.00                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-22-65200 FIBER NETWORK SUPPLIES 344.00                OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-22-65200 PAPER TOWELS 85.90                  OPERATING SUP
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-23-45110 PARKS LIFE-JUN21 25.95                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-23-45120 PARKS DENTAL-JUN21 132.82                DENTAL INSURA
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-23-47100 GHIGHI CA 240.89                CLOTHING ALLO
MENARDS 10 -5-23-51100 PLUMBING/WASH PK 119.05                R&M/BUILDINGS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-23-51200 WIFI ACCESS POINTS-PARKS 975.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-23-51200 MOWER TIRE 16.49                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51200 SUNSET PK TENNIS LTS 235.60                R&M/EQUIPMENT
BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-51212 WIND SCREEN 325.00                R&M/PARK EQUI
BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-51212 DUGOUT NETTING 392.00                R&M/PARK EQUI
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-23-51300 PARK TRUCK 19.52                  R&M/VEHICLES
BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-51700 DIAMOND SUPPL 483.00                R&M/GROUNDS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-23-51700 SOD FOR WASH PK DMND 234.00                R&M/GROUNDS
GRAINCO FS INC 10 -5-23-51700 MOUND CLAY 1,010.80            R&M/GROUNDS
GRAINCO FS INC 10 -5-23-51700 TURF SUPPL 368.43                R&M/GROUNDS
JUST MASONRY 10 -5-23-51700 VET'S PARK DUGOUT 10,750.00          R&M/GROUNDS
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-51700 GRAVEL MIX 34.78                  R&M/GROUNDS
SPORTSFIELDS INC 10 -5-23-51700 VETS PARK FIELD WORK 9,850.00            R&M/GROUNDS
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-010093-00/BAKER LAKE 2.52                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-010104-00/VETERAN'S PK 363.07                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-010105-00/BAKER LAKE 9.50                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050719-00/WASH PARK RR 3.87                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050720-00/MAUSOLEUM 222.16                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050733-00/PARK  BARN 56.80                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050772-00/TENNIS CT WASH PK 95.29                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050799-00/CENT PARK RR 7.92                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050800-00/CONCESSION STND 30.99                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050803-00/SPLASH PAD 99.97                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-060825-00/MCKINLEY PK 13.41                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-060873-00/MCKINLEY PK DIAM 8.01                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-070967-00/SUNSET PK RR 17.64                  UTILITIES
GRAINCO FS INC 10 -5-23-57500 TURF SPREADING 2,130.00            LANDSCAPING
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-23-59900 PARK CABINET 21.02                  CONTRACTUAL S
MENARDS 10 -5-23-59900 BAKER PARK 73.51                  CONTRACTUAL S
TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-23-59920 4/21 PARKS MOW 7,990.00            GRASS CUTTING
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-23-65200 BLUETOOTH 79.99                  OPERATING SUP
BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-65200 DIAMOND TOOLS 828.00                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 PRINTER/INK-PARKS 341.98                OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 TOWEL DISPENSERS 180.00                OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 SOAP 94.95                  OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 BUG SPRAY 64.95                  OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-23-65200 PARK RETURNS (12.99)                 OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 169.43                OPERATING SUP



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-23-65200 STORAGE 284.99                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-23-65200 STORAGE 11.99                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-23-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 161.42                OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 YARD BOSS 356.79                OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 SPRAYERS 240.00                OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 GAS CANS 44.00                  OPERATING SUP
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-65200 SUNSET PARK 235.60                OPERATING SUP
TREETOP PRODUCTS CONSOL 10 -5-23-65200 6 BONNET RECEPTACLES 3,190.72            OPERATING SUP
ULINE 10 -5-23-65200 BONNET RECEPTACLE 498.32                OPERATING SUP
ULINE 10 -5-23-65200 BONNET RECEPTACLE 518.32                OPERATING SUP
ULINE 10 -5-23-65200 BONNET RECEPTACLE 518.32                OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-23-65210 2-WAY RADIOS 199.99                EVENTS/PROGRA
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-23-65500 APR 2021 FUEL-PARKS 599.17                FUEL & OIL VE
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-24-45110 CEMETERY LIFE-JUN21 8.65                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-24-45120 CEMETERY DENTAL-JUN21 107.20                DENTAL INSURA
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-24-51200 EQUIP TOOLS 338.61                R&M/EQUIPMENT
VALLEY APPLIANCE SALES 10 -5-24-51200 MOWER REPAIR 327.43                R&M/EQUIPMENT
CALL ONE 10 -5-24-56100 1128981-2121 SHOOTING PARK RD 64.69                  TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 56462-08657 SHOOTING PK RD 254.69                UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 87671-76497 MAUSOLEUM 95.34                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-24-57100 01-050718-00/2121 SH PK-CMTRY 12.36                  UTILITIES
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-24-57500 GRASS SEED 267.80                LANDSCAPING
REPUBLIC WASTE MANAGEMENT 10 -5-24-65200 YARD WASTE 265.00                OPERATING SUP
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-25-45110 GARAGE LIFE-JUN21 17.30                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-25-45120 GARAGE DENTAL-JUN21 124.76                DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-26-45110 FINANCE LIFE-JUN21 40.22                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-26-45120 FINANCE DENTAL-JUN21 162.46                DENTAL INSURA
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-26-65200 IT DEPT SUPPLIES 239.98                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-26-65200 IPAD/CASE-IT 377.91                OPERATING SUP
CREATIVE APPAREL 10 -5-26-65200 LOGO GEAR 366.22                OPERATING SUP
PERU PUBLIC LIBRARY 10 -5-30-97020 SHARE PPRT RCVD 5/13/21 12,292.95          CONTRIB TO LI
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 5/5 MEDICAL REQ 34,126.25          HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 5/12 MEDICAL REQ 9,140.95            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 5/5 HRA REQ 1,988.61            HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 5/12 HRA REQ 1,663.73            HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-46150 APR21 FSA REQ 3,705.20            FSA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-53550 MAY 21 FLEXPRO FEES 100.00                ADMIN FEES
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-53550 JUN 21 ADMIN COSTS 41,478.76          ADMIN FEES
REPUBLIC WASTE MANAGEMENT 21 -5-90-57060 MAY21 SCAVENGER 70,647.46          SCAVENGER CON
IL DEPT OF REVENUE 60 -20600 APR21 UTIL EXCISE TAX 63,681.68          UTILITY TAX P
T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY C 60 -4-00-80-36 PURCH TRANSFORMERS (350.00)              SALE EQUIPMEN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-12-45110 LT/WS CLERK LIFE-JUN21 17.30                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-12-45120 UTIL CLERK DENTAL-JUN21 55.61                  DENTAL INSURA
CREATIVE SERVICES 60 -5-12-56000 APR21 UTILITY BILLS 2,248.03            POSTAGE
CREATIVE SERVICES 60 -5-12-59900 APR21 UTILITY BILLS 552.70                CONTRACTUAL S
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45110 LT ADM LIFE-JUN21 51.90                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45110 WS ADM LIFE-JUN21 95.15                  GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 WS ADMIN DENTAL-JUN21 484.41                DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 LT ADMIN DENTAL-JUN21 458.09                DENTAL INSURA
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 5/5 HRA-UTIL 631.28                KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 5/12 HRA-UTIL 593.47                KBA-HRA FUND
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-47100 PYSZKA CA 109.99                CLOTHING ALLO
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-47100 BRANDNER CA-BOOTS 264.85                CLOTHING ALLO



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-47100 FICEK CA-BOOTS 264.85                CLOTHING ALLO
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORMS/MATS 506.95                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 441.70                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 441.70                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MATS 439.81                UNIFORM SERVI
BHMG ENGINEERS 60 -5-15-53100 ENVIRON ENGINR 1,449.75            ENGINEERING E
BHMG SERVICE CORPORATIO 60 -5-15-53100 ENG-GENERATORS 2,918.47            ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 EASEMENT LOCATES 891.00                ENGINEERING E
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 APR21 CC FEES 567.16                BANK FEES/SER
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 APR21 WEB FEES 1,627.56            BANK FEES/SER
VINING SPARKS 60 -5-15-53500 APR21 FEES 210.00                BANK FEES/SER
CALL ONE 60 -5-15-56100 1128979 4005 PLANK RD 241.54                TELEPHONE
IV NET 60 -5-15-56150 MAY21 INTERNET 150.00                INTERNET ACCE
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORMS/MATS 201.17                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 140.55                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 146.95                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORM/MATS 203.80                CONTRACTUAL S
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC BLDG-APR21 CLEAN 1,000.00            CONTRACTUAL S
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-92900 GENERAC-ANN CONTRACT 119.00                MISCELLANEOUS
JIMMY JOHN'S #167 60 -5-15-92900 STORM LUNCH 141.15                MISCELLANEOUS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-61-51100 PLANT & BLDGS-JUN21 15.00                  R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-61-51100 HYDRO-JUN21 15.00                  R&M/BUILDINGS
OVERHEAD DOOR CO 60 -5-61-51100 DOOR SWITCH MNTNCE 380.00                R&M/BUILDINGS
SEICO, INC 60 -5-61-51100 VIRTUAL KEYPAD 120.00                R&M/BUILDINGS
SEICO, INC 60 -5-61-51100 DOOR LATCH RPR 370.00                R&M/BUILDINGS
IL MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC A 60 -5-61-64310 APR 2021 LARGE POWER 1,284,332.93     LARGE POWER P
ACTION FLAG CO 60 -5-61-65200 OUTDOOR FLAGS 562.94                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-61-65200 SONOTUBES 2,684.40            OPERATING SUP
MCMASTER-CARR 60 -5-61-65200 PLUG/CHAINS 186.06                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-61-65300 RT ANDGLE DRILL 279.00                SMALL TOOLS
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010040-00/251&SP RD ST LT 46.34                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010156-00/251&I80 S-SGNL 5 13.38                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010188-00/4001 PLNK RD SUBS 190.12                PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010191-00/RT251&38TH ST LTS 84.08                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010194-00/251&WNZL SGNL 4 19.22                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010195-00/251&WNZL ST LTS 96.10                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010201-00/PLNK RD GEN STN 1,817.48            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010206-00/4005 PLANK RD 1,075.51            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010222-00/180&PLNK HWY LTS 353.84                PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018056-00/251&MDTWN ST LTS 81.34                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018105-00/RT251&I80 N SGNL6 36.84                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018123-00/251&38TH SNGL 8 32.04                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018124-00/251&SP RD SGNL 3 40.73                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018125-00/251&I80 HWY LTS 237.96                PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018127-00/251&MDTWN SGNL9 16.13                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-040644-00/4TH&PEORIA SGNL1 23.23                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-040669-00/4TH&WEST SGNL2 24.26                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-060821-00/251&RT6 HWY LTS 385.07                PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-070918-03/1026 CENTER ST 5.35                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-080991-00/PERU RAIL GEN STN 1,207.50            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-080997-00/251&UNYT SGNL 10 26.77                  PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 66792-35002 1026 CENTER ST 95.34                  PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 69001-44002 4003 PLNK RD 1,000.20            PURCHASED POW



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66740 01-070952-00/LT PLANT/BOILER 8.86                    PURCHASED WAT
STORY EQUIPMENT REPAIR 60 -5-62-51200 FORKLIFT REPAIR 1,096.21            R&M/EQUIPMENT
T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY C 60 -5-62-51200 TRANSFORMER R&M 2,527.00            R&M/EQUIPMENT
T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY C 60 -5-62-51200 TRANSFORMER MAINT 439.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY C 60 -5-62-51200 TRANSFORMER R&M 4,900.00            R&M/EQUIPMENT
TEREX SERVICES 60 -5-62-51200 AUGER REPAIR 520.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 LASHING WIRE 240.00                R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 JUNCTION BOX 786.90                R&M/DIST EQUI
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 60 -5-62-51290 TRIM HAZARD LIMBS 840.00                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 33.84                  R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 CONDUIT 543.74                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 9.61                    R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 26TH ST NEW PD 311.40                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR AUPPLIES 116.64                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR AUPPLIES 194.76                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 MIDTWN RD 315.85                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 1,711.27            R&M/DIST EQUI
T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY C 60 -5-62-51290 5 POLE MOUNTS 2,249.00            R&M/DIST EQUI
T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY C 60 -5-62-51290 POLE MOUNT 975.00                R&M/DIST EQUI
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-62-65200 2021 POLE ATTACHMNTS 144.00                OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-62-65200 BOLTS 171.75                OPERATING SUP
ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 60 -5-62-65300 DISTR TOOLS 1,471.26            SMALL TOOLS
SONOMA UNDERGROUND SERV 60 -5-63-51420 251 & 80 S RAMP 26,675.00          R&M/TRAFFIC S
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-64-51200 HYDRO PARTS 10.98                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
MACHINERY MAINTENANCE I 60 -5-64-51200 RBLD HYDRAULIC PUMP 382.50                R&M/EQUIPMENT
CALL ONE 60 -5-64-56100 1128971 952 N 27TH 149.22                TELEPHONE
MENARDS 60 -5-64-65200 SUPPLIES 78.02                  OPERATING SUP
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-72-51100 MAINT GANTRY 598.32                R&M BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-72-51100 DISPOSAL PLANT-JUN21 35.00                  R&M BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-72-51100 WPWTP-JUN21 35.00                  R&M BUILDINGS
DORNER VALVES & AUTOMAT 60 -5-72-51200 EQUIP REPAIR 7,164.00            R&M EQUIPMENT
GASVODA & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-72-51200 IMPELLER 5,620.00            R&M EQUIPMENT
SMITH ECOLOGICAL SYSTEM 60 -5-72-51200 REPAIR PARTS 2,394.60            R&M EQUIPMENT
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER & WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63          WS/WWTP SERVI
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 JAS HARDIE PT ANALYSIS 479.75                ANALYSIS PRET
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 JAS HARDIE PT ANALYSIS 479.75                ANALYSIS PRET
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 NANOCHEM PT ANALYSIS 580.75                ANALYSIS PRET
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 CF PT ANALYSIS 400.25                ANALYSIS PRET
CALL ONE 60 -5-72-56100 1128970 2901 PEORIA ST 107.89                TELEPHONE
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,743.70            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,773.90            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,787.92            SALT
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-72-65200 FASTENERS 11.27                  OPERATING SUP
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-010202-01/WELL 8 12,857.85          PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-018013-00/WATER TWR MAY RD 315.29                PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-018130-00 NPEORIA/WTR RADIO 56.97                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-030461-00/PUTNAM ST PMP STN 5,170.88            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-070948-00/WELL 6 5,033.60            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-070955-00/WELL 7 16.47                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-070957-00/WELL 5 3,029.32            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-088098-00/WELL 9 15,341.04          PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 09973-76815 RT 6 WEST 505.19                PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 16520-07000 900 BRUNNER 122.04                PURCHASED POW



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 60154-25937 901 BRUNNER 706.25                PURCHASED POW
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 60 -5-73-51200 CUSTOM PIECE 465.00                R&M EQUIPMENT
CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-51520 REPAIR CLAMPS 692.13                R&M/WATER MAI
COLUMBIA PIPE & SUPPLY 60 -5-73-52000 REPAIR KIT 940.52                R&M SEWERS
CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-52000 REPAIR CLAMPS 1,634.87            R&M SEWERS
CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-52000 REPAIR CLAMPS 981.00                R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 STOCK REPAIR 276.00                R&M SEWERS
PABIAN ENTERPRISES LLC 60 -5-73-52940 HOLLERICH LIFT STN 1,120.00            R&M LIFT STAT
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128982 1352 E ROCK ST 313.80                TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128984 700 30TH ST 54.99                  TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 78187-01938 2909 PEORIA ST 524.55                UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 86200-06895 BRUNNER ST 159.83                UTILITIES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-73-65200 MAPPING 420.28                OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 18.21                  OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65200 BANDSAW 169.99                OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65200 HARDWARE 15.98                  OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65200 CAR ACCESS 36.91                  OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-73-65200 LUMBER 20.76                  OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 67.74                  OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 PAIL 13.70                  OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65300 TOOLS 73.38                  SMALL TOOLS
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65300 TOOLS 19.97                  SMALL TOOLS
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010064-00/PRGR PK PUMP STN 3.09                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010087-00/30TH ST PUMP STN 37.98                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010272-00/C F PUMP STATION 60.29                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010290-00/LFT STN @ RR 131.80                PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010296-00/PUMP STN BY ARBYS 1,408.95            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-018014-00/LFT STN QUESSE 111.77                PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-018061-00/1352 MAY RD 41.87                  PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-080221-00/PUMP STN DONLAR 38.32                  PURCHASED POW
REPUBLIC WASTE MANAGEMENT 60 -5-74-65010 APR21 SLUDGE DISPOSAL 1,921.85            SLUDGE REMOVA
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-74-65200 SUPPLIES 141.97                OPERATING SUP
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-74-66720 01-070912-01/DISPOSAL PLT LGHT 13,720.73          PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-74-66720 01-080591-00/3600 RT 6 WWTP 8,943.61            PURCHASED POW
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 60 -5-75-51300 W203 19.58                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 60 -5-75-51300 W205 3.14                    R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 60 -5-75-51300 W205 13.98                  R&M/VEHICLES
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 60 -5-75-51300 503 TRLR REPAIR 142.88                R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 60 -5-75-51300 BATTERY 320.00                R&M/VEHICLES
PRO BODY SHOP INC 60 -5-75-51300 W203 REPAIR 853.60                R&M/VEHICLES
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 APR 2021 FUEL-ELEC 1,329.20            FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 APR 2021 FUEL-WATER 991.51                FUEL & OIL VE
IL SECRETARY OF STATE 60 -5-75-93100 LICENSE 2021 KENWORTH 8.00                    LICENSE/TITLE
IL SECRETARY OF STATE 60 -5-75-93100 TITLE 2021 KENWORTH 150.00                LICENSE/TITLE
ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 60 -5-77-88400 2021 LINE TRUCK 188,600.00        NEW VEHICLES
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 GRANT ST WTRMAIN 1,027.00            NEW WATER MAI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 PLANK RD WTRMAIN 2,777.00            NEW WATER MAI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 PLANK RD WTRMAIN 3,494.00            NEW WATER MAI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 5 PH 1 24,057.00          SEWER SEPARAT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA5 PH1 WTR MAIN 1,877.00            SEWER SEPARAT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PH 6 15,323.50          SEWER SEPARAT
D CONSTRUCTION 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PH 6-PAY1 159,242.71        SEWER SEPARAT
D CONSTRUCTION 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PH 6-PAY2 158,975.10        SEWER SEPARAT



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88850 EWWTP SLUDGE TNK 1,127.00            SYSTEM UPGRAD
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 85 -5-90-51200 AIRPORT MOWER 6.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 85 -5-90-51200 RPR SUPPLIES 17.00                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 85 -5-90-53100 RUNWAY EXT 8,143.46            ENGINEERING E
CALL ONE 85 -5-90-56100 1128973-4251 ED URBAN DR 277.75                TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 08660-38091 PLNK RD 1,334.20            UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 61228-53139 PLNK RD 982.85                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101014900/RUNWAY LIGHTS 887.74                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101018701/OFFICE 446.61                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101024200/MIDDLE HANGAR 32.72                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101024300/WEST HANGAR BLDG 65.44                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101026301/HANGAR 18 0.45                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101027400/AIRPORT LANDING GEA 20.02                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101028500/CORP HANGAR #1 241.70                UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101800000/3 E HANGAR HOUSE 33.64                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101801800/WEATHER TOWER 44.16                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101803601/CAR RENTAL OFF 3.87                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807000/AIRPORT HNGR 40.36                  UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807101/HANGAR 31 0.35                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807501/HANGAR 35 0.35                    UTILITIES
LIFESAVERS INC 85 -5-90-65200 DEFIB PKG 329.00                OPERATING SUP
IV NET 85 -5-90-92900 MAY21 INTERNET 50.00                  MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL 3,664,160.06$   



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,463.98
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,212.17
14 ENGINEER 14,310.15
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,021.78
16 POLICE 93,463.01
17 FIRE 18,243.20
19 STREET 27,872.20
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 482.81
23 PARKS 20,090.58
24 CEMETERY 3,640.47
25 CITY GARAGE 6,358.78
26 FINANCE 17,927.90

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 213,087.03

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,274.46
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,918.69
61 POWER & GENERATION 8,082.41
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 31,986.72
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 4,392.65
72 WATER TREATMENT 0.00
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 21,300.54

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 73,955.47

TOTAL 287,042.50$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 











1 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021 –  

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF A 2015 

FORD INTERCEPTOR SEDAN TO THE VILLAGE OF 

LOSTANT 

                     

 

WHEREAS, the City of Peru, an Illinois home rule municipal corporation, (hereinafter 

"City") owns a 2015 Ford Interceptor Sedan VIN# 1FAHP2MK1FG143969 equipped with certain 

police equipment (hereinafter “Squad Car”); and  

WHEREAS, the Squad Car mileage is 107,179, and the City Council of the City finds 

and determines that the Squad Car is of no further use and benefit of the City due to increased 

maintenance costs; and 

WHEREAS, the City has received an offer from the Village of Lostant, an Illinois 

municipal corporation (hereinafter “Lostant”) to purchase the Squad Car for Seven Thousand 

Dollars ($7,000.00) which the City Council finds and determines is in the best interest of the City 

to accept. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

   SECTION 1:  Authorization.  Chief Doug Bernabei is hereby authorized and directed 

to sell the Squad Car to Lostant upon receipt of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000.00) and to execute 

any documents in connection therewith to transfer title. The proceeds shall be earmarked for the 

Peru Police Department for the future purchase of a police vehicle. 

SECTION 2:  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately from 

and after its passage and approval. 



2 

 

PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with ____ voting aye, ____ voting 

nay, ____ absent, ____ passing, and Mayor Kolowski ______ voting _______, which meeting was 

held on the 24th  day of May, 2021. 

 

DATED:  May 24, 2021 

 

_________________________________ 

Ken Kolowski, Mayor 

                                                                                                          

    

(CORPORATE SEAL) 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

David R. Bartley 

City Clerk 

 

 

Aldermen  Aye Nay Absent 

Ballard 

Tieman 

Payton 

Edgcomb 

Waldorf 

Sapienza 

Lukosus 

Buffo 

 

 
 













































RESOLUTION NO. 2021- _______ 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LAW FIRM OF  

KLEIN THORPEAND JENKINS, LTD. TO REPRESENT 
THE CITY IN LABOR MATERS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Peru, an Illinois home rule municipal corporation (hereinafter 

“City”) has need to engage a law firm with expertise in labor law and negotiations for collective 

bargaining units and other labor and general matters that the City may, from time-to-time, 

encounter; and 

WHEREAS, the law fire of Klein Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd. (hereinafter “KT&J”) has 

expertise in employment law and negotiating contracts and in municipal law; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City finds and determines that it is advisable and in 

the best interest of the City that the City engage KT&J as labor counsel for the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS:  

SECTION 1. Recitals. The City Council of the City finds as facts the recitals hereinbefore 

set forth. 

SECTION 2. Engagement of KT&J. The law offices of KT&J are engaged to represent 

the City on employment matters, labor negotiations, and such other City matters as the Mayor from 

time-to-time may determine. 



SECTION 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately from and 

after its passage and approval. 

PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of 

the City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with _____ voting aye, ______ voting 

nay, _______ passing, and Mayor Kolowski ______ voting, which meeting held on the 24th day 

of May 2021. 

DATED: May 24, 2021 
 
       _________________________ 
       Ken Kolowski, Mayor 

(CORPORATE SEAL) 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
David Bartley 
City Clerk 
 
   

Aldermen   Aye  Nay  Absent 
Ballard 
Tieman 
Payton 
Edgcomb 
Waldorf 
Sapienza 
Lukosus 
Buffo 

 

 
 






	Agenda 052421
	MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021
	MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS
	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	Motion to re-appoint Jeff King as Fire Marshall
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 051021
	Closed Session Minutes
	City Clerk report
	Sales Tax Report
	PD Report March
	Disbursements
	Total
	Listing
	Payroll

	Minutes.Petition of Tiffany Eilers
	Ordinance.Petition of Tiffany Eilers
	Resolution Sale of Police Car
	Ordinance.Easement.Zukowski
	Ordinance.Peru Police and Fire
	Ordinance.Committee of a Whole Meeting Dates
	Ordinance.Finance and Safety Meeting Dates
	Resolution.Reappointment Schweickert Law Group LLC
	Ordinance.Public Services Comm Meeting Dates
	Resolution KTJ
	Stage 212 park request

